From: Mike Waldie

To: Lisa Kulczak
Subject: RE: ECONMA Question
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:09:01 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes, MAECON is fine with the recommendation below to remove the word “concentration.” Thank you again for interceding on this one!

Mike Waldie | Assistant Dean, Graduate School of Business

Sam M. Walton College of Business

Suite 310 WIJWH | University of Arkansas | Fayetteville, AR 72701
P: 479.575.2851 | F: 479.575.8721 | E: MWaldie@walton.uark.edu

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu>

Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 8:40 PM
To: Mike Waldie <MWaldie@walton.uark.edu>
Subject: RE: ECONMA Question

Thanks and no worries!
Lisa

From: Mike Waldie <MWaldie@walton.uark.edu>
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu>

Subject: Re: ECONMA Question

Checking with the dept. Sorry that didn't trigger a check on my part.
Mike Waldie

Walton Graduate School of Business
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy

From: Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu>

Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2021 2:03:45 AM
To: Mike Waldie <MWaldie@walton.uark.edu>
Subject: ECONMA Question

Mike,

See the excerpt below from the program requirements for ECONMA. Can we eliminate the use of the word “Concentration” in these statements? Maybe just
say “Applied Field course work” instead? “Concentration” has a very specific meaning in the terminology used on our campus. Thoughts?

Thanks,
Lisa



Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

ECON 6323 Macroeconomic Theory [l

ECON 6613 Econometrics |

ECON 6623 Econometrics 11

or ECON 6633 Econometrics [

Students must complete 6 hours of Applied Field Concentration coursework ! 6
Students must complete a minimum of 3 hours of Graduate Seminar 2 3

ECON 643V Seminar in Economic Theory and Research |

ECON 644V Seminar in Economic Theory and Research Il
Total Hours 30

1Applied Field Concentration {6 hours): Each student shall complete at least six hours of coursework in one applied field. Students who
seek advanced training in applied economics and business in preparation for entering business or government employment should
select one of the following fields: finance, accounting, marketing, supply chain management, transpertation; information systems, or
business analytics. quantitative metheods. Students who plan to enter a doctoral program should choose mathematics or statistics as
their field. Other concentrations are possible with the approval of the Program Coordinator.
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hours): Each student shall complete at least six hours of coursework in one applied field. Students who
seek advanced training in applied economics and business in preparation for entering business or government employment should
select one of the following fields: finance, accounting, marketing, supply chain management, transportation; information systems, or
business analytics. quantitative methods. Students who plan to enter a doctoral program should choose mathematics or statistics as
their field. Other concentrations are possible with the approval of the Program Coordinator.



